Tender Moments
When you choose to have a professional videographer at your wedding you’re choosing to never forget the
tender moments of one of the most magical days of your life. In our experienced hands we will capture intricate
details of the sights and sounds of your wedding day in crystal clarity. Your wedding is a keepsake and sure to
be heirlooms for generations to come because video offers the unique ability to record more than just a snap
shoot in time. When you put images in motion, you create e-motion. Don't forget your wedding video is not only
a time capsule of yourself, but your friends and family as well.
1. Should I have my wedding or special event professionally videotaped?
A video is a visual heirloom. Only a video will bring back the voices, the laughter, and the music and the real
meaning of your event. It preserves moments to be relived and to be shared with people who weren’t present
(or weren’t even born). With a video you can relive the emotion and excitement of your special day again and
again. There is no better way to capture your tender moments than by having your event professionally
videotaped.
2. Why not let my friend video our wedding?
Great question! I guess the better question would be, does your friend have years of videography experience,
high definition equipment with wireless microphones, and skill to predict the events of the day. If so, they may
be a possible option; however, consider the ability to edit the video to create montages, custom DVD menus,
and scene selections. Weddings are one of the few events that brings ALL your family and friends together for
one day. So consider the impact this will have on everyone.
3. Do I need a videographer and a photographer?
Yes! Videographers and photographers work together as a team but…. wouldn’t it be amazing if you could
watch when your parents got married, when your great-grandparents got married? Heck wouldn’t it be fun to
show YOUR children, to reminisce on your wedding anniversary, or to post on Facebook or Youtube? Video
allows you to re-live that day, to experience the joy, anticipation, and tears from that day.
The Wedding and Event Videographers Association (WEVA) commissioned a 2005 nationwide survey of brides
“Top 10” list of wedding priorities. Prior to their weddings, barely 50% of brides listed videography as a Top 10
item. However, after the wedding the emphasis changed dramatically. A whopping 79% of the brides placed
videography among their Top 10. Why because brides then realize that that their video was an investment.
When you look for a videographer, you are arranging to buy something that would last as long as your wedding
rings.
We are here to capture your special day! You are worth having all your most tender moments captured on high
definition video so you can cherish your video for a lifetime. Don’t have regrets, you only have once chance to
capture your most tender moments-hire us and we will give you our absolute best so you can enjoy your day
for eternity.
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Tender Moments
4840 SW 116th Place
Ocala, FL 34476
(352) 369-5155

Vergara Productions has received:
DVD’s ________________________________________
Photographs ____________________________________
Miscellaneous items ______________________________
Notes:_________________________________________
________________________________________ Date:____________
Signed Name of Tender Moments Representative

Tender Moments
4840 SW 116th Place
Ocala, FL 34476
(352) 369-5155

I _______________________ have received all materials which were previously left at Tender Moments.
I received (___) DVD’s.
I received (___) photographs.
Purchased Digital Master Tape: Yes or No
If digital master tape is not purchased it will be erased after 30 days.
I have been
informed that
if I wishvergaraproductions.com
to have this Video edited/re-edited
I will
to bring
in the Original
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369-5155
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4840
SWneed
116th
Pl Ocala,
FL 34476
Master Video Tape. (You will receive raw footage in your DVD)

Signed Name of Client:__________________________________________ Date:___________

